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Keith Green

From: ClaimControl <green=claimcontrol.ca@mail68.atl51.rsgsv.net> on behalf of 
ClaimControl <green@claimcontrol.ca>

Sent: December 7, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Keith Green
Subject: [Test] 🎅 2017 Best Tech Gift Ideas ⛄

 

 

    

 

You're going to WOW them this year with what we found!               
 

 

This year we have searched out the newest and coolest gifts that are out there so that you will be 

everyone’s favorite Santa Claus. Check these out:  
    

 

For the woman in your life we love Bellabeat smart jewelry. Not 

only is it versatile in its looks (you can wear it as a necklace, 

bracelet or clip) its their attractive designs that really stand out. 

You can choose between a recycled wood composite that looks 

like stone or real wood for the body. Then choose silver or rose 

gold for the metal clip which encases the body and looks like 

abstract veins on a leaf. You sync the health tracker to the app 

and it will track your sleep, your activity, predict your stress levels 

and even provide you with guided meditations. Head to their Insta 

Shop for inspiration!     

  

 

 

For the man in your life, this year Drones are the new in thing. 

However it might be overwhelming trying to choose one 

considering all the different models on the market today. We have 

found this helpful site at MyFirstDrone to help with your decision 

making. They break them down into three categories: Camera 

Drones, Toy Drones and Racing Drones. So depending on your 

guy's hobbies or interests you can start by narrowing your search 

with their useful imformation.  
 

 

The Nintendo Switch is great for both the gamer kids and for the 

whole family to enjoy and play together. This is both a handheld 

gaming system that you can take with you anywhere and it 

also connects to your TV with the included dock for a console 

gaming experience. This highly popular item is selling out fast so 

get out early to buy this one!  
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Bring some nostalgia back to your parents this 

year. With this gift, hopefully they can take some 

old records out of storage and go back in time. 

With the resurgence of turntables there is a wide 

variety of models to chose from and with prices 

ranging from the hundreds to the thousands, 

there is a model for every budget. Here is a list of 

the 10 Best Turntables under $ 500.00 from 

Digital Trends which includes handy links straight 

to Amazon Canada to purchase.  
 

 

 

STAFF PICKS FOR THE BEST TECH STOCKING STUFFERS 

 

The Tile Style- For the person who has a habit of losing things, this is an anything finder. 

LuMee Case- For the Selfie lover. It has a light feature that gives you the perfect glow for the perfect pic. 

Panasonic Ergofit Earbuds- These sound great for the low price and come in an assortment of colors. 

Anker Phone Charger- For the family member who is always running low on battery. 

Microbots- Kids can build these robots and learn about electronics and coding. 

  

 

 

 

 

ClaimControl is the insurance industries leader in the delivery of accurate like kind 

and quality replacement valuations. Utilizing today's most advanced consumer 

electronics database, ClaimControl offers a quantum leap forward as a single 

source solution in identifying accurate replacements for lost, stolen or damaged 

Home and Car Audio/Video Components, Computers, Photo and Video Camera's, 

Major Home Appliances and Fitness Equipment. Contact us for more information.  
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